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AGRI)

From:  @cefs.org>
Sent: Tuesday 6 September 2022 12:36
To: AGRI)
Cc: (AGRI)
Subject: RE: Invitation: Visit to Iscal Fontenoy beet sugar factory, 12 October

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

H  
 
I hope you are well. 
 
We have reserved you a spot and will get in touch with more detail a month before the visit. 
 
For now, the estimated timeframe for the visit is 09:00-14:00 on 12 October. 
 
Kind regards, 
 

 

 
 

  

 @cefs.org 

  

 Avenue de Tervuren 268 

 B-1150, Brussels, Belgium 

 www.cefs.org 

 @SugarEurope 
 

 

The information contained in this email, including any attachment, is confidential and intended solely for the person or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you must 
not take any action in reliance of it, or copy, distribute or disseminate the information. If you have received this message in error, do not open any attachment but please notify the sender and delete 
this email, including any attachment, from your system. Whilst every care has been taken to ensure that this transmission is virus free, please use your own means of virus checking as no 
responsibility is taken by the sender for any loss or damage arising from any virus infection. Any view expressed in this message is that of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically 
states otherwise. 

 

From:  < @cefs.org>  
Sent: 06 September 2022 11:29 
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To:  < @ec.europa.eu> 
Cc:  < @cefs.org>;  < @ec.europa.eu>;  

@ec.europa.eu> 
Subject: RE: Invitation: Visit to Iscal Fontenoy beet sugar factory, 12 October 
Importance: High 
 
Dear  
 
Thank you for your message. Maybe you will come another time. I understand. We are of course happy to welcome 
a member of your team.  our  will liaise with  for the details. 
 
Have a good week, 
 
Bien à toi, 
 

 
 

 

 
 

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

 

De :  < @ec.europa.eu>  
Envoyé : mardi 6 septembre 2022 11:24 
À :  < @cefs.org> 
Cc :  @cefs.org>; P @ec.europa.eu>;  

@ec.europa.eu> 
Objet : RE: Invitation: Visit to Iscal Fontenoy beet sugar factory, 12 October 
 
Dear  
I would like to thank you for your invitation. Unfortunately, due to earlier commitment, I will not be able to join you. 
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However, I would like to inform you that , our expert on renewable energy and bioeconomy in 
copy of this message, would be interested and happy to attend. 
I would be most grateful if you could liaise directly with her to arrange the modalities of the visit. 
Best regards, 
Pierre. 
 
Pierre Bascou 
Commission européenne - DG Agriculture 
Directeur B Durabilité  
 
Notice légale CE DG-AGRI: 
Ce message exprime uniquement les points de vue de son auteur et ne saurait en aucun cas être considéré comme 
une position officielle de la Commission. Il est destiné uniquement à la personne à laquelle il est adressé et pourrait 
contenir des informations confidentielles. Si vous avez reçu ce message par erreur, merci de m'en avertir le plus 
rapidement possible. 
 
 
 
 

From:  <m @cefs.org>  
Sent: Monday, August 29, 2022 12:10 PM 
To: BASCOU Pierre (AGRI) @ec.europa.eu> 
Cc:  < @cefs.org> 
Subject: Invitation: Visit to Iscal Fontenoy beet sugar factory, 12 October 
 

Dear Pierre, 
 
I hope you are keeping well. 
 
We are organising a guided visit of CEFS member Iscal Sugar’s factory at Fontenoy, Belgium, on Wednesday, 
12 October. The visit will last approximately two hours, including a tour of the factory and a short 
meeting/exchange. We will provide a bus from Brussels to/from the site (drive time: 1 hour and 15 min). 
Departing from Brussels at 09:00 and returning at around 14:00.  
 
We think this visit will provide an excellent opportunity to get a better understanding of sugar production, 
opportunities for decarbonisation and challenges faced by our sector. 
 
If you or any of your team would like to join the visit, do let me know (ideally by Monday, 12 September 
COB).  
 
If there are any questions, do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Best regards, 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 @cefs.org  

  

 Avenue de Tervuren 268 

 B-1150, Brussels, Belgium 
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 www.cefs.org 

 @SugarEurope 
 

 

The information contained in this email, including any attachment, is confidential and intended solely for the person or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended 
recipient, you must not take any action in reliance of it, or copy, distribute or disseminate the information. If you have received this message in error, do not open any attachment but 
please notify the sender and delete this email, including any attachment, from your system. Whilst every care has been taken to ensure that this transmission is virus free, please use 
your own means of virus checking as no responsibility is taken by the sender for any loss or damage arising from any virus infection. Any view expressed in this message is that of the 
individual sender, except where the sender specifically states otherwise. 




